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y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

- TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1899607188R GST Reg. No. 15-0607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS3/SMO18011829/Az4b
. IR
#05-01/06 Date: 28-06-2018 |
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO

¥ Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. SLG 69186 Veh. Inspected SJL 5751B

Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00

Claim No. CMTD1802708/GPL Excess (§) 0.00

Assign From  GRACETEO Assign Date 28/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model c.c 0

Engine No, HIDDEN Year of Reg.

Chassis No. Colour

Odometer - Steering

Brakes Medification

General
3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre mm

L/H Front Tyre mm

R/H Rear Tyre mm

L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information

Accident Date  25/06/2018 Inspection Date 2B/06/2018

Survey held at UNITED SG AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD

53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-58
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934

5a. Remarks




~ Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 11:39 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: Claims@UnitedSG; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1802706/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ SLG6919G & SJL5751B ACC ON 25.06.18 / YR
REFEREMCE: USG-201806-30

Attachments: GIA REPORT_SJL5751B.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1802706/GPL
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SIL57518.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o v Innovation for Wellbeing A C fT
@, SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www. facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whem
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims@UnitedSG [mailto:claims@unitedsg.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Teo, Grace: 'Claims@UnitedSG'

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1802706/GPL - PRI/ SLG6919G & SIL5751B ACC ON 25.06.18 / YR REFERENCE: USG-201806-30
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We agreed to use your proposed list of surveyor for SJE PRI

Qur choice of surveyor is as follow :

LKK



" Please proceed with the assignment.

The car can be survey at our workshop. Please advise survey time and date.

Thanks and best regards,

Vicky | Admin Executive

United $G Automobile Pte Ltd
Fhone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934

From: Teo, Grace [maiIto'.grace.teo@sompa.cum.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 11:16 AM

To: Claims@UnitedSG <claims@unitedsg.com.sg>

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802706/GPL - PRI/ SLG6919G & SJL5751B ACC ON 25.06.18 / YR REFERENCE: U5G-201806-30

Our Reference : CMTD1802706/GPL
Your Reference: USG-201806-30

Without Prejudice
Date: 28" June 2018

Attention:
M/S UNITED SG AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD

Dear Vicky,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG6919G & SJL5751B ON 25.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 27/06/2018.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims request to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

Flease be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (Narth
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)

2



Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F; 6221 3147

o % Innovation for Wellbeing A C fT
==

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
30 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www. facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message,

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Paolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims@UnitedSG [mailto:claims@unitedsg.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 3:45 PM

To: claimsreport <claimsreport@sompo.com se>

Ce: 'Claims@UnitedSG' <claims@unitedse.com.sg>

Subject: PRI SURVEY FOR SJL5751B HYUNDAI AVANTE / DOA: 25 JUNE 2018 / YOUR REFERENCE: 5LGE519G f OUR
REFEREMCE: USG-201806-30

Importance: High

Dear 5irs,
Refer to the above reference.

We'd like to call for a pre-repair inspection. As per new protocol, please let us have your list of surveyors / surveyor
companies,

Kindly respond within the next 2 working days otherwise we'll deem that you do not wish to proceed with the PRI
survey and we’ll arrange for our own,

Thanks and best regards,
Vicky | Admin Executive



United 5G Automobile Pte Ltd
Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934



sGUARMART.COM

New Cars

Used Cars

~ Sell My Car

CHEAPEST CAR

I:Iirmr'_r:

 Products

&

Free roadside

assistance sUpport

Insurance

Free claims

Login | Sinup Q
5 3 = T
Articles Forum Resources

» Used Car Comparison

Comparing 3 Viehicks -

7 Clear all

Badk [o search result

Hyundai Avante 1.6A

Hyundai Avante 1.6A 5

Hyundal Avante 1.68

MO IMAGE AV

CAR DETAILS
Price §9,300 $12,998 $12,500 -
Instalment 2,186 51,322 $1,151
Registration Date 11-Dct-2008 11-Feb-2009 13-Mar-2009
Manufacturad 2008 2009 2004
Mileage 113,500 km 220,000 km 90,000 km
Transmission Auta Bakn Auta
Engina Cap 1,591 e 1,591 oc 1,591 e -
Road Tax $7348 fyr 738 fyr £738 lyr
Power 89,7 KW (120 bhp) BE.T KW (120 bha} 89.7 KW (120 bho) -
Curb Welght 1,264 kg 1,264 kg 1,254 kg
Features - Stock Condition, Servicing Done In - -
Komocn For More Than 7 Years, White
Colour, Spacious At Back Seats, Min
PARF Value (Take Back When Scrap) At
§5814.
Accessorias Black Leather Seats, Reversa Sensors, -
Solar Film, Audio With Sub-Woaler, Lise
It As My Second Car,
Daescription Trade In AN Available, Interested Please  Changed Recently Engine And Gearbaox 2 Owiner With Very Low Milkeage Al -
Call For Viewing, Viewing By Qil Curn Filter, Spark Plugs, All Engine 90,000km Onby! Beautiful Silver Sedan
Appoinkmant Only! Mounting, Waterpump, Fan Belt, Battery,  With Original Painbwork! Selling Duwe Ta
Sultable For Short Term Usage, Engine Upgrading! Good Condithon, Well Taken
And Gearboy In Good Conditicn, Very Care And Maintained By Owner. Comes
Low Cost Curn Easy Maintenancs, Low With Keyless Entry, Shock Sensor,
Fuel Consump Tion, Good/Suitable For Leather Seat, Rear Mirror, Front And
Rerew COE By Feb 2019, 52l To Back Camera, Reverse Camera, Good
Upgrade. No Dealers Fiease, Thanks, For COE RenewalfShort Term Lisage!
Only Direct Buyer Or Owner. Viewing Please Call To Arrange For Viewing!
Only In Serangoon Central, Thanks,
COE $13,269 §L.020 $1753
oMy $11,390 $11,635 $11,843
ARF £11,3580 411,635 $4,284
Depreciation $11,600 fyr 415,340 fyr
No. of Owners 1 2 2
Type of Vehicke Sadan Sadan Sedan
Category PARF Car PARF Car,; Divect Owner Sale PARF Car, Low Mileage Car
Availability Availabbe Available Available -

SELLER INFORMATION



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Crwmer |D Type: Company
Owner ID: 33TZK
011 R TET SR s LTS w5350 T A i et et SRS 5
Wehicle Mo SILS751B
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 2% Jun 2018
Vehicle Make: HYUMDAL
Vehicle Model: HD AVANTE 1.6 A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine Mo.: GAFCBRUS44210
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BROUS23312
Maximum Power Cutput: 89.7 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,149.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Dec 2008
First Registration Date; 03 Dec 2008
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $12,14%.00
B e PARE R Rt D e e e e e e e e
PARF Eligibifity: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 02 Dec 2018
PARF Rebate Amount: 6,074.00
S TR 8) 51T 1 913 P i i iR A T LA aaO = 5 S S TS s
COE Expiry Date: 02 Dec 2018
COE Category: A - Car (1600ce & below)
COE Period({Years): 10
0P Pald: $13,801.00
COE Rebate Amount: $586.00
Total Rebate Amount: 46,660.00

The information contained herein s correct as at 29 Jun 2018

OK



MMALIRDAZIE0 § Nalional Assesarrant Canlra Sordces - Libi
ENTRY DWTE & TIWE: 2TEF01S 14,58
SUEMITTED BY: Rashnda Binte Abdul Wahas

s = oV mﬁ?

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: Z7/06/2018 15.27

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa rapor comeclly the detalls of the acclden to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form mus! ba complelad by the Palicyholdar andfor the Aulhorised Driver,

3, Infarmalicn provided musl be as irulhiul and accurale as possibla, Any willul misrepresentalion or withalding of material facts may aliow Insurance companies ko

repudiale policy abdily,

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of palicy liability on the par of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may bo referred to the Police for investigation,

fi. This reparl will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gla Recards Manageman Cenlre eslablished by ihe General Ingurance Associalion of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and Bal copias of this raport will, for & fae, be made avallable upon applcation by Inleresled parlies
7. By the ledgemenl of this teport 1o he Insurars, you herety cansent lo the archiving of this report af tha centre and o coples of the report balng mada avallable

alorasaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

270872018 14:58
25/06/2018 1740
ALONG QUEEN ET

Country/Stale of Loss SINGAFPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Reglstration Number SJLSTS1B

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No
Alternative Phona Mo
Viehicle Particulars
Manufaclurer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle ¥

If Mo, Please state aclion 1o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Dirivar

Name of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Decupatian

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

heobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Mumbaer

EMail Address

ASCENDANT CARS & RENTAL PTE. LTD.
201425372K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-E4886288

HYLUNDAI
AVANTE

FRIVATE USE

HO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE
M ) o L S Y e e Y PR 3 L -

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

5090240588-01

EDDIE CHUA HIEN WEI
58424098

06071954

QUTDOOR

261272013

4 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-82531129

NOEMAIL
Paga1el 18



BLK 184A RIVERVALE CRESCENT
#10-161

Postcode 541184
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

‘ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldent SIDE SWIPE
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
VWas any injured conveyed to hospilal by NO
ambulance?

Was any othar matarial or property damaged? YES

I have baen approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Faaega | NAME: : TAN YAN CHONG ANTHONY
GENDER: @ MALE

Datalls of Pollce Action

Was the accident raported to the polica? NO

If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? HO

If ¥es,against whom?

Clreumstances of Accldent s

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG QUEEN 5T JUST AFTER THE ERP GANTRY SUDDENLY VEH({B)BEARING REG NO
SLGES18G FROM THE OPPOSITE DIRECTION LEFT TURMING LANE ONLY MAKE AN ILLEGAL U-TURN AND HIT ONTO MY
RIGHT SIDE PORTION O0F MY VEH

Attachment(s) i ks
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO
Was there any audio recorded? WO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registratian Numbar SLGE919G
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MAZDA
Detalis Of Properiies
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE HIRE
Mame of Driver LEOHG WAl KIN AMDREW
MRIC/Passport Number S17077662Z
Conlact Number 93854275
Address
Posteode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2ol 18



Nature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were zeat balls worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustaln

Injured person in which vahicla?
YWere seal bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Poslcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
EDDIE CHUA HIEN WE!

SLIGHT
SJLETI18B
YES

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
TAM YAN CHONG ANTHONY

SLIGHT
SJLST51B
YES

MO

Page 3 of 18



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report correetly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process,

2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or with holding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assatiation of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will far 3 fee be made available upan applicatian by
interested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and ta copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consant that:

la) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA™} may/are permitted to coflect, use,
disclose and/er process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfar such
Persanal Information to all insurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident {all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposa(s)
af :

li} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

(v} administering my clalms {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Inveices, reports or notices ta me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data shout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with apgplicable law in ad ministering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(eallectively the
"Purposes”)

(b}  all insurer{s} who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

(e} my Personal infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents(including thair lawyers/law firms), which miay be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Pu TROSEs.

(d} my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

le} theinfarmation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, eontralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpases stated, or

(i} for complying

ith requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

é// -’254,‘- 27/o¢ o

Policyholder's Signature Driver's gignature Repr m,g'ten:re Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [If driver is not the palicyhalder) Hante:
Date & Time: HRIC/FIN No.:




SKETCH PLAN

=]

B- 516 6996 ' i EReeRen ety

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Pk _ref— o B tdederrent

i
DECLARATION
I/we dedfmam{em“ rticulars are true in every respect,
ol " % g

Ll T L

||‘l ,,s. oy s -.} 6; ,

A\ e To¢ 18
Fﬂticyho‘ré;i@?%'tﬁre ||L Driver's SfE'HEmrE FtEpuGi/Jg cfatre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name!

Date & Time: NRICSFIN No.:



"We are always in your Journey™ ...

53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-56 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934
Tel : 6747 4454 | Fax : 6747 7752 | Email: claims@unitedsg.com.sg

UEN No. 201729521C | GST Registered No: 2017259521C EMY T XEQICTN
ESTIMATION QUOTE
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD VEHICLE NO SIL57518
50 RAFFLES PLACE ” MAKE MODEL  : HYUNDAI AVANTE
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER REFERENCE USG-201806-30
SINGAPORE 048623 DOA 25-Jun-18
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT CLAIM TYPE TP CLAIM
PAGE 1 OF 2
LIST ITEMS QTy| LIST PRICE ($) REMARKS
REAR RH FENDER  pisfp e L8 1,653.40 | |
REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM  #t ~- 1|3 183.20 | | X
REAR RH DOOR PANEL  Deaste O 1,193 10— L
REAR RH DOOR INMNER TRIM M8 r 1|5 300.10 | | &
IREAR RH DOOR LOCK ASSY 7, s o 1|8 39950 | | &
REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR 4 1715 358.20 o
REAR RH DOOR TAPE 1Mo TR 66.30 | [~
REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING  Méw ]S 129.34 | [~
REAR RH KNUCKLE P WE 545.60 | |
REAR RH KNUCKLE BEARING | 1]56 262.10 | [ A
REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER | 7% 118 a7l X
REAR RH LOWER ARM J 1.1% 35390 || *
a5y 3y 5 5,887.46
. .~ LESS20% S 1,177.49
T SUBTOTAL $ 4,709.97
BALANCE C/F $ 4,709.97
[SPECIAL NETT ITEMS  [ary] uUSTPRICE(S) ||  REMARKS
BALAMCE B/F S 4,709.97
REEAR BUMPER Clipe . pet 1SET| $ 60.00 | | X
REAR DOOR INNET TRIM CLIP Pt 1SET| § 40,00+ 2 0
RIM AL e 115 600.00 -
BRAKE FUILD Ale & i 50.00 | | 4
JOINT SEALANT = s 1|8 1800016 o
WINDSCREEN SEALANT | 1(s 150:001] & «
| SO SUBTOTAL 5 1,050.00
BALANCEC/F & 5,759,97
[LABOUR [s/NO| LISTPRICE($) [[ REMARKS |
BALANCE B/F S 5,759.97
CHECK REAR WIRING AMND LIGHTNING SYSTEM 118 BO-EE 3
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR 2 |5 1500 | S0
-
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SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD VEHICLE NO SIL5751B
50 RAFFLES PLACE MAKE MODEL : HYUNDAI AVANTE
#05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER REFERENCE USG-201806-30
SINGAPORE 048623 DOA 25-Jun-18
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT CLAIM TYPE TP CLAIM
PAGE 2 OF 2
LABOURYI i RN i S/NO  LIST PRICE (5) REMARKS
TRANSFER PARTS ,ATTACHEMENT FROM OLD DOORTONEW| 3 |$ 200000 | & o
gorl i _
REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN 4 |5 1500077 | 122
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS 5 |8 1,200.00 600D
-
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS 6 |5 1,000-00 §uﬂ
-
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS ¢ A0 15 £0
SUBTOTAL 5 2,910.00 D)
GRAND TOTAL 5 B,669.97
0O=~= =)
_f 0 '+r,f....£_ ‘g 1T, } | .
— | e 7
o) J£ Dess
W
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo; 199607 198R. GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPQ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref : CS/SMO18011829/Atbn2

sosore WA
#05-01/06 Date : 11-03-2019
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLG 919G Veh. Inspected SJL 57518
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802706/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 28/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI AVANTE c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. KMHDU41BROUG23312 Colour BLACK
Odometer 244836 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/65R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/685R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65 R15 FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/06/2018 Inspection Date 28/06/2018
Survey held at UNITED SG AUTOMOBILE PTELTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-58
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408834
Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|EETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

_.'_," ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:10of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJL 5751B
aty Description of Parts Condition ‘,;E:m;fft;} Our ‘“‘igi}"“'d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR RH FEMDER DISTORTED 1,653.40 1,653.40
1|REAR RH FENDER INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 183.20 .
1|REAR RH DOOR PANEL DENTED 1,193.10 1,072.30
1|REAR RH DOOR INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 300.10 S
1|REAR RH DOOR LOCK ASSY NOT NECESSARY 399.50 .
1|REAR RH DOOR REGULATOR NOT NECESSARY 358,20 -
1|REAR RH DOOR TAPE NECESSARY 66.30 66.30
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 129.34 129.34
1|REAR RH KNUCKLE NOT NECESSARY 54560 :
1|REAR RH KNUCKLE BEARING NOT NECESSARY 262.10 -
1|REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 442.72 :
1|REAR RH LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 353.90 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,177.49 -584.27
4,709.97 2,337.07
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|SET REAR DOOR INNER TRIM CLIP {SN) NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
1|RIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY £00.00 .
1|BRAKE FLUID (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 :
1|JOINT SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 60.00
1|WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 60.00
1,050.00 150.00
LABOUR
CHECK REAR WIRING AND LIGHTNING SYSTEM. 60.00 30.00
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 50.00
TRANSFER PARTS, ATTACHMENT FROM OLD DOOR TO 200.00 80.00
NEW.
REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120,00
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 600.00
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1.000.00 500.00
APPLY ANTI| RUST ON AFFECTED AREAS. 150.00 60.00
2,910.00 1,440.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,669.97 3,927.07

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18011828/Atbn2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18011828/Atbn2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




